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Brad, Cary, and Eric,

The WDNR has reviewed the addendum letter for the Former Dupont Barksdale Works Site dated
May 18, 2020. This email serves as an approval to your exemption request under NR 718.05 with
the following considerations:

-The amount of soil stored shall not exceed 2500 cubic yards.

-The soil shall be covered and anchored per NR 718.05 requirements.

-The soil shall not be stored for more than 6 months without an approved Interim Action/Soil
Management Plan.

-A Interim Action/Soil Management Plan shall be submitted within 4 months, by September 19,
2020, to allow for a 60 day review period.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Phil

Philip E. Richard

Hydrogeologist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Phone: 715 762 1352

Fax: 715 762 4348

philip.richard@wisconsin.gov

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

dnr.wi.gov

From: Schmidt, Eric <Eric.Schmidt@aecom.com>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 4:02 PM
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To: Richard, Philip E - DNR <Philip.Richard@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Pooler, Cary <cary.pooler@aecom.com>; '‘Bradley.S.Nave@chemours.com'
<Bradley.S.Nave@chemours.com>; Saari, Christopher A - DNR
<Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Barksdale - COVID-19 Impacts Addendum Letter

Phil,

Please see the attached COVID-19 Related Project Impacts Addendum letter for Barksdale.

Regards,

Eric

Eric Schmidt, P.E.

Project Engineer, Environment
D +1-715-342-3034

M +1-920-621-3878
eric.schmidt@aecom.com

AECOM

200 Indiana Avenue

Stevens Point, Wisconsin 54481, U.S.A.
T +1-715-341-8110

aecom.com

Built to deliver a better world

LinkedIn Twitter Facebook Instagram
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